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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Gil Van Deventer [gilbertvandeventer @ suddenlink.net]

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 10:15 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Marvin Burrows; Lara Weinheimer; Haskell Conder
Subject: Notification of Activities for the EME Jct K-6 (AP-46) site

Site Name: EME Jct K-6 (AP-46)
Site Agent: Rice Operating Company
Site Location: T20S-R36E-Section 6, Unit K, Lea County, NM

Greetings Edward

Please accept this message as notification of activities at the above referenced site. Pending BLM approval of our
Right of Way Amendment we plan to install to install a 4-inch groundwater recovery well in accordance with the
Stage 2 Abatement Plan (AP-46) submitted to the NMOCD on May 6, 2008. The scheduled date for this activity is
during the week of September 29th, or soon after BLM approval of the Right of Way Amendment. A map showing
the planned location for the recovery well is attached. If the date of scheduled activity is delayed we will update
you with the revised schedule. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me or Hack Conder at ROC
(505-393-9174).

Thanks - Gil
cc: Hack Conder (ROC), Marvin Burrows (ROC), Chris Williams (NMOCD - District 1)

Gilbert J. Van Deventer, PG, REM
Trident Environmental

P. O. Box 7624, Midland TX 79708
Work/Mobile: 432-638-8740

Fax: 413-403-9968

Home: 432-682-0727

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential communication and is intended solely for the
use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not
the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance
upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.
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